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Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>

Media Request, CR19-1535B, Nevada vs Handte


Lerud, Alicia <Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us> Thu, Nov 3, 2022 at 6:57 AM
To: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com>
Cc: "Greco, Gina" <Gina.Greco@washoecourts.us>, "Barrett, Jamie" <Jamie.Barrett@washoecourts.us>, Luke Busby <luke@lukeandrewbusbyltd.com>

Good morning.  This request has been approved.

 

Thank you,

Alicia

 

From: Alexander Falconi <admin@ournevadajudges.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 2, 2022 11:26 PM

To: Lerud, Alicia <Alicia.Lerud@washoecourts.us>

Cc: Greco, Gina <Gina.Greco@washoecourts.us>; Barrett, Jamie <Jamie.Barrett@washoecourts.us>; Luke Busby <luke@lukeandrewbusbyltd.com>

Subject: Media Request, CR19-1535B, Nevada vs Handte

 

[NOTICE:  This message originated outside of Second Judicial District Court, State of Nevada --
DO NOT CLICK on links or open attachments unless
you are sure the
content is safe.]

I, Alex Falconi, of Our Nevada Judges, hereby request permission to
record (non-live) proceedings in the above-entitled case in Dept. No. 8, the Honorable
Judge Barry Breslow presiding, on the 14 day of November, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. 
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